June 7, 1966

Penroc 0il Corporation
P. O. Box 1004
Midland, Texas

Atte-.tion: Mr. M. V. Roberts

Re: Gas Well Tests
Indian Federal No.l

Dear Mr. Roberts:

We are in receipt of one copy of Form C-122, "Multi~-
Point Back Pressure Test" for the Morrow side of the subject
dually completed well, One more copy is required. Further.
when we talked about this well in our office last month, I
understood that a multi-point test had also been run on the
Upper-Penn. zone. Please submit two copies of this test.
Further, a “"Packer Leakage Test" must be taken on the subject
well at thls time, see enclosed forms.

If there are any questions on this matter please do not
hesitate to call upon me.

Very truly yours,

0il Conservation Commission

R. L. Stamets
RLS/jw
Enclosure






